4/6/23, 11:31 AM Mail - Sheila Seelau - Outlook

Re: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>
Wed 4/5/2023 11:03 AM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>

I'll make one correction in the agenda - the program is Health Information Technology, AS.
I will attach this entire email stream as a Memo to the Summary Report for April so we'll have it in the records.

Sheila

Sheila M. Seelau, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

Chair of Curriculum Committee
Florida SouthWestern State College
Lee Campus, Sabal Hall, 0-210
(239) 489-9045 (Lee ext. 11045)

From: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Yes

Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs

Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919

PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu
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Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and activities based on race, sex, gender identity, age, color,

religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, marital status, genetic information or veteran status. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal access
or equal opportunity should be addressed to the College's Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer: Angie Snyder; Room A-106A; 8099 College Parkway SW, Fort Myers, FL
33919; (239) 489-9051; equity@fsw.edu. FSW online anonymous reporting www.fsw.edu/report.

Inquiries/complaints can be filed with the Title IX Coordinator/Equity Olfficer online, in person, via mail, via email, or with the US Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights,
Atlanta Olffice: 61 Forsyth St. SW Suite 19T70, Atlanta, GA 30303-8927.

From: Sheila Seelau

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Subject: Re: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Ok. This email chain serves as the memo, right?

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>
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Cc: Rebecca Harris <Rebecca.Harris@fsw.edu>
Subject: FW: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Sheila

Can you add this action onto the Agenda as an Information Item? HIM 2214- Health Data Management has been reactivated for one year to allow students to
complete their program of study.

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
or equal opportunity should be addressed to the College’s Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer: Angie Snyder; Room A-106A; 8099 College Parkway SW, Fort Myers, FL
33919; (239) 489-9051; equity@fsw.edu. FSW online anonymous reporting www.fsw.edu/report.

Inquiries/complaints can be filed with the Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer online, in person, via mail, via email, or with the US Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights,
Atlanta Office: 61 Forsyth St. SW Suite 19T70, Atlanta, GA 30303-8927.

From: Judith Bilsky <Judith.Bilsky@fsw.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:19:40 PM

To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton @fsw.edu>

Cc: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Timothy J. Maricle <Timothy.Maricle @fsw.edu>; Susan Foster <Susan.Foster@fsw.edu>; Tami Such <Tami.Such@fsw.edu>
Subject: Re: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Approved.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 3:43:44 PM

To: Judith Bilsky <Judith.Bilsky @fsw.edu>

Cc: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Timothy J. Maricle <Timothy.Maricle @fsw.edu>; Susan Foster <Susan.Foster@fsw.edu>; Tami Such <Tami.Such@fsw.edu>
Subject: HIM 2214- Health Data Management

Dr. Bilsky

The prior Director of the Health Management Systems AS degree put in a curriculum proposal to end HIM 2214- Health Data Management during the
2021-22 academic year without realizing that students currently in the program needed this courses to complete their versions of the AS degree. The
current director has identified 10 students who need this class and requests the HIM 2214 - Health Data Management be reactivated for the 2023-24
academic year so that the students can complete their studies.

| recommend that you approve this request.

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
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